AGENDA
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
10:00 a.m., Friday, April 18, 2025

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 & 460
Topeka, KS 66603

. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of March 14, 2025

. CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, an
item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for
Sfurther discussion and consideration.

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components
a. GLI Approval Letters March 2025
b. GLI Revocation Letters March 2025
c. BMM Approval Letters March 2025
d. BMM Revocation Letters March 2025

2. Internal Control Amendment Approvals
a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendment Approvals
b. Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals

. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort
a. March Monthly Report
b. March Revenue Report
2. Kansas Star Casino
a. March Monthly Report
b. March Revenue Report
3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway
a. March Monthly Report
b. March Revenue Report
4. Kansas Crossing Casino
a. March Monthly Report

b. March Revenue Report
5. Golden Circle




F. COMMISSION ITEMS — OLD BUSINESS

None

G. COMMISSION ITEMS — NEW BUSINESS

None
H. PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. STAFF REPORTS

1. Garrett Rogers, Paralegal
a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report

b. Quarterly Illegal Gambling Report

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319. The
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney on
confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to protect the
confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee background reports, and
to protect the integrity of gaming information and the confidentiality of lottery gaming
facility manager finances.

The following items will be discussed during the first executive session:
1. Background Reports

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals

L. ADJOURNMENT



CALL TO ORDER
(A)

MOTION, APPROVE
AGENDA

(B.)

MOTION, APPROVE
FEBRUARY 14, 2025
MEETING MINUTES

()

MOTION, APPROVE
CONSENT AGENDA
(D.)

LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;

BOOT HILL CASINO &

RESORT
(E.l.a)

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

MINUTES — MARCH 14,2025

Chairman David Moses called the March 14, 2025, meeting to order at 10:00
a.m. The meeting was held at the Eisenhower State Office Building in Topeka,
Kansas. Notice of this meeting was given to the public via the KRGC and
Public Square websites and the agency’s social media pages. Commissioners
Brandon Jones and Larry Turnquist were also present. Others present included
Executive Director Don Brownlee, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of
IT&C-s Dennis Bachman, Director of Security, Licensing, and Backgrounds
Roger Bailey, Director of Gambling DJ Lopez, Director of Casino Operations
Rick Wilson, Government Relations Manager Randy Evans, and other staff.

Chairman Moses noted for the record that Commissioner Fleming was in the
building and would be joining the meeting later due to a business-related
matter.

Executive Director Brownlee announced that there was an amendment to the
agenda. Item G.1 was moved to the consent agenda; the respondent for the case
waived their right to a hearing.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to approve the agenda as amended.
Motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the minutes of the February
14,2025, meeting. Motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the consent agenda (eight
items). Motion carried 3-0.

Ryan Deutsch, General Manager, reported:
e February 2025 revenue numbers compared to February 2024
o Total gaming revenue increased 5.89%
o Total slot revenue was down 7.91%
o Table games revenue was up 14.39%
o General Manager Deutsch noted that 2024 was a leap-year, and so,
last year had an additional day of revenue.
e February 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $15,008.00
= Up 131.14% from February 2024.
= Handle was down 95%
= Hold was up 162%
o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $10,743,011.00
= Up 485.60% from February 2024



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS STAR
(E4.a)

= Handle was up 1.4%
= Hold was up 151%
» General Manager Deutsch noted that these figures were related to
the outcome of the Super Bowl.
e Mach Madness
o Most Bet Team to Win the National Championship
1. Kanas University
2. Duke University
3. Auburn University
4. University of Florida
5. University of Houston
e Upcoming Events and Promotions:
o Weekly Food and Beverage Specials
o Toss to Win Hot Seats
o Marolyn Monroe Purse Set
o Grand Canyon Betting Set
o $10,000 Table Games Hot Seats on Sundays
o $100,000 Big Draw
o Wild Wins Free Play Bonus
o Hosted Player Offers
o VIP Promotions
o Sportsbook Promotions
e Upcoming Entertainment & Events
o Treaty Oak Revival — March 1
o Harlem Globetrotters — March 4
o SW Storm Arena Football — March — June
o KSHSAA State Basketball — March 12-15
o Blippi — April 5
o Three Dog Night — April 12
o Los Tigres del Norte — May 11
o Larry the Cable Guy — June 28
o Los Tucanes de Tijuana — June 29
o Rick Springfield — July 25%
o Dustin Lynch — July 26™

Alli Kuplen, General Manager, reported:
e February 2025 revenue numbers compared to February 2024:
o Total gross gaming revenue was down 1.1%
o Total slot revenue down 0.4%
o Table games revenue down 22.4%
e February 2025 Sports Wagering revenue
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $258,000.00.
» Up compared to February 2024’s loss of $87,000.00.
o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $8,300,000.00
= Up from February 2024’s revenue of $1,300,000.00.
e February 2025 Sports Wagering
o $64 million was wagered on FanDuel online.
o The total handle in retail was $906,000 for February.
o The majority of our overall handle in retail was wagered on the Super
Bowl. The Super Bowl accounted for 83% of our overall handle in

2



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
HOLLYWOOD CASINO
AT KANSAS
SPEEDWAY

(E.2.a.)

February. That was followed by College Basketball at 11%, NBA at
3% MMA at 2% and NHL at 1%.

o The largest wager placed at retail were 2 separate $10,000 wagers.
One of these was a straight wager on the KC Chiefs ML to win the
Super Bowl. The other was a straight wager on Patrick Mahomes to
win the Super Bowl MVP. They were both losers.

e Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in March | 10am -11:59pm

o Golden Anniversary Hot Seats | Thursdays in March | 6pm - 9pm

o Storage Organizer Gift Giveaway | Friday, March 7 | 4pm - 9pm

o Sharper Image Spin Mop Gift Giveaway | Friday, March 14 | 4pm -
9pm

o 7-Tier Shoe Rack Gift Giveaway | Friday, March 21 | 4pm - 9pm

o Spin Brush Cleaning Tool Gift Giveaway | Friday, March 28 | 4pm -
9pm

o VIP 50th Anniversary Jacket Giveaway | Saturday, March 8 | 7pm -
9pm

o VIP Golden Anniversary Progressive | Saturday, March 15 & 22 |
Spm - 10pm

o Cruise with the GM | Saturday, March 15 - 23

o VIP Shoe La La | Saturday, March 29 | Host Event | 4pm - 7pm

o Receive a commemorative 50th Anniversary Pilsner glass in Tin
Lizard | Thursday, March 27

e Upcoming Entertainment & Events:

o USA Wrestling | Arena | March 8

o Top Dance | Arena | March 27 - 30

o Fortune Feimster “Takin Care of Biscuit” Tour | Arena | June 8

o 98 Degrees | Arena | October 18

e Chairman Moses asked if the facility is affected when Wichita hosts a

NCAA tournament. General Manager Kuplen explained that there is an

increase in mobile sports wagers, but the facility is too far from the

arena to be affected significantly.

Lydia Garvey, General Manager, reported:
e February 2025 admissions were down 4.3% compared to February 2024
e February 2025 revenue numbers compared to February 2024
o Total gross gaming revenue decreased 1.4%
o Slot revenue increased 1.3%
o Table games revenue decreased 20.6%
e February 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $2,101,588.00
= $1.8 million of the revenue was from to the Super Bowl.
= Up 234% from February 2024’s loss of $1,570,000.00.
= Hold was 49.6%.
» The Super Bowl was 53% of total handle with a 73.49% hold.
NCAA Basketball was 23% of handle, and NBA was 13% of
handle.
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $1,102,582.00
= Up 387% from February 2024°s loss of $384,000.00.
= Hold was 17.3%



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS CROSSING
CASINO

(E.3.2.)

= The Super Bowl 17.2 %, NCAA Basketball was 38% of handle,
NBA was 20.8% of handle.
e Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:
o March 1 - $30K Lucky Clover Progressive Board
o March 7 — Leprechaun’s Loot
o March 13 — PENN Millionaire VIP
o March 19 — March Madness
o April 4 — Power Punch Board Payout
o April 5 - $20,000 Lucky Bunny Board
o April 12 — VIP Gift Giveaway

o Commissioner Turnquist commented that he saw it advertised that a Buc-
ees would be opening near the facility. General Manager Garvey
confirmed that was true and shared that they are scheduled to break
ground in May, it will be about a fifteen-to-eighteen-month build, and
that they expect four million visitors annually.

e Commissioner Turnquist asked if there was an update regarding the
facility’s hotel. General Manager Garvey said that they have entered
into an operating agreement and are now in the due diligence period,
adding that there will be more to share in about sixty days.

o Chairman Moses asked if a flag has been selected for the hotel.
General Manager Garvey explained that is what is currently being
worked.

e Chairman Moses asked if the facility is affected when a NCAA
tournament is hosted nearby. General Manager Garvey explained that
their case is similar to Kansas Star; the facility is too far from the arena
to be affected significantly.

Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported:
e February 2025 admissions down 9.8% compared to February 2024
e February 2025 revenue numbers compared to February 2024
o Coin in was down 6.7%
o Table game drop was down 26%
o Net gaming revenue was up 4.3%
e February 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $13,496.00
= Up compared to February 2024°s loss of -$27,154
= Retail wagers were $974,818 vs $937,403 in 2024. An increase
of 4%.
o Top Sports by Handle
1. NCAA Basketball
2. NFL
3. NBA
o Top Sports by Revenue
1. NFL
2. ATP Tennis
3. NCAA Basketball



HISTORICAL HORSE
RACING FACILITY
LICENSEE
REPORTS/ITEMS;
GOLDEN CIRCLE
(E.5.2.)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
OLD BUSINESS (F.)

o The largest Super Bowl wager was $19,000 money line wager on the
Chiefs.

o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $4,095,091.00.
= Up compared to February 2024°s loss of $882,806.00
= Digital wagers were up 36% coming in at $45,603,207.00

¢ Events and Promotions:

o February
= Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Sweethearts of Cash promotion on Fridays.
» Table Games Money Vault and Safecracker promotions on

Saturdays
= Casino gifts on Sundays.
o March
» Kiosk games on Tuesdays.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
» Golden Ticket Treasure Hunt promotion every Friday.
» Ford Bronco give-a-way promotion on Saturdays.
= Casino gifts on Sundays.
= Corral concerts include A Tribute to John Denver (8th) and 90’s
Fool House (29th).

e Chairman Moses asked if the facility is affected when a NCAA
tournament is hosted nearby. General Manager McKain explained that
Pittsburg State is hosting the Women’s NCAA tournament and as a
result the facility has the most popular hotel in town; all of this does
have a little effect on the facility.

o Chairman Moses noted for the record that Commissioner Fleming was
able to join the meeting at this point.

Nathanial Blank with Watkins Public Strategies appeared on behalf of Scott
Beeler, as the Golden Circle Representative.

Mr. Blank reported:

e That construction continues and is on schedule. The target opening date of
December 15" with a grand opening plan on December 31%,

e The Food & Beverage Director has been hired.

¢ A memorandum of understanding is in process with the KRGC staff.

o Jason Watkins testified in support of SB260, a piece of legislation that
would direct a portion of tax revenue from HHR machines to horse racing
and horse breeding benefit.

There was no old business.



COMMISSION ITEMS —
NEW BUSINESS;
KANSAS
ADMINISTRATIVE
REGULATIONS,
ECONOMIC IMPACT
STATEMENT FOR
SPORTS WAGERING
REGULATIONS

(G.)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
(H)

STAFF REPORTS
(I.1. and 1.2.)

Chairman Moses announced for any audience members who came in late and
may intend to appear for KRGC Case 2024-2002 Occupational License
Revocation that the item was moved to the consent agenda and was approved
by the commission. If there are any questions, Garrett Rogers can assist you.

Staff Attorney James Bain presented the Kansas Administrative Regulations,
Economic Impact Statement for sports wagering regulations.

Chairman Moses asked about the language in section three paragraph b, “the
revenues to the sports wagering platforms and lottery gaming facilities after
taxes were approximately $90 million”, specifically if “after taxes” refers to
after the State of Kansas collected $9,978,763.00. Staff Attorney Bain
responded that was correct.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved that the commission finds that the costs
of the proposed regulations have been accurately determined, and the proposed
regulations are necessary for achieving the legislative intent of the enabling
statute. Motion carried 4-0.

There were no public comments.

Garrett Rogers, Paralegal, reported on both the Voluntary Exclusion Program
and Sports Wagering Exclusion Program statistics for the months of February
2025, and the 2024 Annual Kansas Asset Seizure and Forfeiture Report.

Government Relations Manager Randy Evans reported:

e There has not been any new legislation introduced since the February
commission meeting that would have a substantial impact the
commission.

o The bill that allows off duty officers to carry in stadiums or events, has
passed the House and is scheduled for a hearing on Monday the 17" in
the Senate.

o Chairman Moses asked if there was any opposition voiced. Mr.
Evans said there was not.

e SB71, regarding increasing the penalty for sex trafficking from a
misdemeanor to a felony, has passed the Senate and has had a hearing
in the House. Another hearing is scheduled for next week. It is still in
committee.

e The bill regarding the Lottery notifying the Department of Children and
Families of any household that was won over $3,000.00 per year has
passed the Senate and has had a hearing in the House. It is still in
committee.

e The bill regarding the Kansas Indoor Clean Air Act has not had a hearing.

6



o Commissioner Fleming asked when Mr. Evans expected the
session to end. Mr. Evans said that he believed the legislature
would adjourn in the second week of April.

e SB256 regards the Back to Work Act. It received a hearing on the 6.
There was only one proponent which was the AIM organization, who
owns, at least in part, several hotels and restaurants in downtown
Topeka. They were a proponent because there has been a lack of
business with state employees being able to work remotely.

e SB260 regards amendments to the Kansas Parimutuel Racing Act. The
legislation has passed the Senate and has had a hearing in the House.
The bill remains in committee.

o Chairman Moses asked if the legislation has had any changes, or
if it mirrors the version that came out of chambers. Mr. Evans
said that he believes it mirrored the version that came out of
chambers. Chairman Moses asked for clarification whether it
passed in the House or the Senate. Mr. Evans confirmed that
the legislation had passed through the Senate and is currently in
House committee.

o Commissioner Turnquist noted that it was his understanding that
during the hearing KRGC staff were present to answer
questions. Mr. Evans confirmed that was accurate.
Commissioner Turnquist asked what the committee asked
questions about. Director of Gambling DJ Lopez responded
saying that the committee asked if the commission had any
opposition to certain language, and the commission did not.

o Chairman Moses noted that he watched the hearing and that the
focus was on what the costs were to the agency, and whether
the marketing costs were included or not included in the
agency costs.

e SB2084 regards Kansans being able to claim gambling losses as a write-
off on their state income taxes. That had a hearing on February 6%,
There has been no further action.

e Chairman Moses noted that he has seen that the penalty for offenders who
must register on the Offender Registration List is being enhanced to a
felony if they enter a public school. Chairman Moses asked if those on
the Offender Registration List are precluded from entering a lottery
gaming facility. General Counsel Judith Taylor answered saying that
they are not at this time.

Executive Director Brownlee reported:
o Nebraska currently has sports wagering onsite only, they are trying to
expand that to go mobile.
e Missouri passed sports wagering. Their Gaming Commission had hoped
to have sports wagering up and operational at this point, but they have

7



been delayed. They were trying to get their regulations passed through
the emergency process, but the Secretary of State of Missouri was not
an emergency and denied them going through that process. It will
probably sometime this Fall before it is up and going.

e Some legislators in Arkansas are trying get online gaming approved.
Basically, an online casino that offers table games and slot machines
online. There are currently only seven jurisdictions that offer online
gambling. Besides Arkansas, there are three other states that are
looking at passing online gambling this year.

o In Guymon, Oklahoma the Golden Messa Casino, probably the closest
competition for Boot Hill Casino, anticipates finishing their expansion
this summer. The expansion will include another 400 slot machines, a
100-room hotel, and a RV park.

e There have been two state office building under construction. The one at
12" and Topeka Boulevard is complete now and is the new home to the
Kansas Department of Health and Environment. The old Docking
Building at 10™ and Topeka was taken down to ground level and three
stories are being built back up. They anticipate that by the end of the
summer the construction will be complete. The intent is to move the
Secretary of State, Department of Commerce, Office of Personnel
Services, and the Division of Budget into that building. They will also
have a few conference rooms available for any state agency to reserve
and use.

o Chairman Moses asked if there is any update regarding the KBI
moving locations. Executive Director Brownlee responded
saying that they are not moving into the either building, but
there has been discussion about KBI moving. Executive
Director Brownlee was unsure to where the KBI will be
moving. Executive Director Brownlee noted that a lot of the
agencies moving into the new Docking Building are coming
out of the Curtis State Office Building so there is conversation
that the Highway Patrol Headquarters may move over to the
Curtis State Office Building. Chairman Moses followed up
asking if the Attorney General will expand their office to the
space vacated by the Secretary of State. Executive Director
Brownlee confirmed that the Attorney General’s Office will
have the whole building.

o Director of Gambling DJ Lopez has been working with the Golden Circle
group to start establishing meetings on a regular basis with their staff.
Operational items are getting developed and are approaching the
operational dates, Golden Circle and KRGC staff will discuss the
issues getting worked out between them.

o Last month the “road-trip” commission meeting was discussed, a
suggestion of June was thrown out. At this point, the target is Dodge

8



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(J.1)

RECONVENE
(J.2)

MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION; ATTORNEY-
CLIENT PRIVILEGE
(K.1)

City since the commission has not been to that facility for the longest
period. The commissioners agreed to meeting at Boot Hill Casino for
the June 13" meeting.

e Commissioner Turnquist recalled that there was mention that new
security badges would be needed to enter the building and asked if
there was an update on that. Executive Director Brownlee confirmed
that the project was moving forward, but that it will likely take most of
this calendar year to get all of the downtown agencies transferred over
into the new security documents. They have not yet given a date.
Director of Administration, Audit, and Finance noted that there is a
Security Liaison meeting for state agencies in the capitol complex in
April, so more information will likely come from that meeting.

e The next commission meeting is scheduled for April 18" in Topeka.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved that the Commission go into executive
session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background reports presented
today by the commission’s security division. In addition to the commissioners,
the confidential background reports portion included the executive director,
general counsel, and director of security, licensing, and backgrounds. The total
time for the executive session was anticipated to be five (5) minutes until 10:55
a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed
are to be limited as previously described. A full record of this motion is to be
maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming
Commission. At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be
continued in open session. The motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was
adjourned to executive session at 10:50 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 10:55 a.m. with Chairman
Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner
Fleming present.

Commissioner Fleming (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of consulting with the agency’s attorney on
attorney-client privileged communications. In addition to the commissioners,
the attorney-client privileged communications will include the executive
director, general counsel, and staff attorney James Bain as needed. After
discussion, the total time for the executive session was anticipated to be forty-
five (45) minutes until 11:41 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session,
and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of the
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the executive
session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The motion carried 4-0,
and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 10:56 a.m.



RECONVENE
(K.2.)

MOTIONS ON LICENSE
APPLICATIONS

(L.)

OTHER BUSINESS
(M.)

ADJOURNMENT
(N.)

SUBMITTED BY:

Larry Turnquist
Secretary

APPROVED BY:

David Moses
Chairman

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:44 a.m. with Chairman
Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner
Fleming present.

Chairman Moses noted for the record that the executive session ended at
11:41a.m. but a procedural matter delayed returning open session.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the 209 license applications
from the March 14, 2025, list of background reports referred to the commission
for action. The motion carried 4-0.

There were no other items for discussion or motion.

Chairman Moses stated that the April 18, 2025, commission meeting will begin
at 10:00 a.m. for an in-person meeting at the Eisenhower State Office Building

in Topeka, Kansas.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed
4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 11:46 a.m.

10



GLI Approved PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL April 18, 2025

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-22-CAD-25-04 oS Main Program V24.2_C3/R251930
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-22-CAD-25-04 HOME Main Program V24.2_C3/R251930
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-22-CAD-25-04 PLAYER Main Program V24.2_C3/R251930
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-22-CAD-25-04 BOOT Main Program V24.2_C3/R251930

AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack)

MO-22-CAD-25-04

System CF V0306251547

Operating System

V24.2_C3/R251930

AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-34 Ming Deng (9481) R253196 Ming Deng V0312251454
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-34 PT3163 Ming Deng N/A

AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-35 Ying Deng (9580) R253207 Ying Deng V0312251516
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-35 PT3163 Ying Deng N/A
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-107 1.01-69384 Ultimate Fast Cash Dolphin Treasure 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-108 UFC-SCH-01 Ultimate Fast Cash Vertex Schedule 1

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-98 1.01-69463 Power of 88 Legend 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-99 P88L-SCH-01 Power of 88 Legend Vertex Schedule 1

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-04 1.01-69990 Firecracker Fortunes Northern Star 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-05 1.01-69989 Firecracker Fortunes Western Horizon 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-06 FCF-SCH-01 Firecracker Fortunes Vertex Schedule 1

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-09 Linux OS Operating System X.6D.0
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-10 Set Chip Set Chip 7.02.81.01 7.02.81.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-11 6.19.0-1.00.6 System Base GEN8/GEN9/GEN10
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-12 Onboard Jackpot Controller 1.00.0 Onboard Jackpot Controller 1.00.0 1.00.0
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-13 1.01-70103 Fa Fa Fa Blessings 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-14 FFF-SCH-01 Fa Fa Fa Vertex Schedule 1

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-15 1.01-70102 Fa Fa Fa Festival 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-16 1.01-70000 Buffalo And Friends Jackpots 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-17 BF-SCH-01 Buffalo And Friends Jackpots Vertex Schedule 1

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-18 1.01-70325 Galactic Quest For Love And Money Martian Madness 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-19 GQLM-SCH-01 Galactic Quest For Love and Money Vertex Schedule 1

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-20 1.01-69991 Spooky Link Mo’ Mummy 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-21 SL-SCH-01 Spooky Link Vertex Schedule 1

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-22 1.01-69996 Spooky Link Go Ghost 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-23 1.01-69999 Spooky Link Yo Yeti 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-24 1.01-70326 Galactic Quest For Love And Money Venus Vixens 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-25 1.01-70385 Buffalo Eclipse 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-26 BE-SCH-01 Buffalo Eclipse Vertex Schedule 1

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-27 1.01-70384 Buffalo - Coin Trio 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-28 CTBUFF-SCH-01 Buffalo - Coin Trio Vertex Schedule 1

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-32 CEL-SCH-01 Cash Express Legend Vertex Schedule 1

CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-06 Cai Shen's Dragon (9375) R120747 Cai Shen's Dragon V0111231443
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-06 PT3104 Cai Shen's Dragon N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-94 Epic Edge+ Epic Edge+ Ticket Printer N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-94 ROO1TTLO109 Epic Edge+ Firmware RO01TTLO109
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-101 Princess Pingyang (9674) R227405 Princess Pingyang V0925241405
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-101 PT3296 Princess Pingyang N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-102 Emperor Zhang (9742) R227406 Emperor Zhang V0925241343
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-102 PT3296 Emperor Zhang N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-13 Leprechaun Loot (9614) R187322 Leprechaun Loot V0222241530
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-13 PT3102 Leprechaun Loot N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-29 Boo Bucks Fangtastic (9616) R195706 Boo Bucks Fangtastic V0328241417
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-29 PT3249 Boo Bucks Fangtastic N/A




Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-35 Boo Bucks Purranormal (9669) R199366 Boo Bucks Purranormal V0416241942
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-35 PT3281 Boo Bucks Purranormal N/A
DK Crown Holdings 03/20/2025 SY-614-DFK-25-02 PAM
Everi Games, Inc. MO-209-MMG-24-01 9998 MF_ORTGamesDrive 7.3-3
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-22-67 9451 MF_CashnadoStormSurge 2.0.0-10
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-22-68 9450 MF_CashnadoSuperNova 2.0.0-10
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-24-104 10320 MF_BaaBoomBlast 2.0.0-4
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-24-105 10321 MF_BankHeistBlast 2.0.0-4
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-24-99 10920-10645 QX6010.27_12.5.11-155_P2.12.0-4 QX6010.27_12.5.11-155_P2.12.0-4
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-24-99 10921-10645 QMAX3.15_12.5.11-155_P2.12.0-4 QMAX3.15_12.5.11-155_P2.12.0-4
Everi Payments, Inc. MO-22-GAC-25-01 8NY600009411 MEI SCN83 Bill Validator Firmware 6.00/4.11
FanDuel 03/31/2025 SY-559-FAN-25-06 Sportsbook
FanDuel 03/14/2025 SY-580-FAN-25-04 PAM
FanDuel 03/17/2025 SY-559-FAN-25-05 Sportsbook
FanDuel 03/27/2025 SY-580-FAN-25-05 PAM
FBG Enterprises Opco 04/07/2025 SY-602-FBG-25-03 PAM
FBG Enterprises OpCo, LLC 03/12/2025 SY-602-FBG-25-02 PAM
Genesis Gaming Solutions Inc SY-305-GSG-24-01 5CUSAGE24 JCM GENS Printer Firmware 5CUSAGE24
Genesis Gaming Solutions Inc SY-394-GSG-21-04 JCM N/A GENS5® Thermal Printer
IGT MO-22-1GT-25-02 ASCENT020000QDY75 Q SERIES ETG RELEASE 3.1 N/A
IGT MO-22-1GT-25-02 A1020000QDY75 Q SERIES ETG RELEASE 3.1 ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-66-1GT-24-04 IBRFA1ITETG16 Concurrent Hybrid Live RNG N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-30 GAME020009TOWX01 Jin Zhu Dragon ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-30 G1020009TOWX001 Jin Zhu Dragon ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-49 GAME020009TOXX01 Jin Zhu Rooster ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-49 G1020009TOXX001 Jin Zhu Rooster ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-62 UCGS381A1 Jin Zhu Dragon / Rooster Sign Controller N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-81 GAMEO20009ROFS01 Magic Treasures GOLD Emperor ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-81 GI020009ROFS001 Magic Treasures GOLD Emperor ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-81 UCGS403A1 Magic Treasures GOLD Emperor Sign Controller N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-82 Gl020009ROGS001 Magic Treasures GOLD Empress ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-82 GAMEO020009ROGS01 Magic Treasures GOLD Empress ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-08 GAME020003WSOP01 Wheel of Fortune Super Times Pay Tournament ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-08 G1020003WSOP001 Wheel of Fortune Super Times Pay Tournament ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-09 GAME020009BTBX02 Bring the Boom Pirate Bay ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-09 G1020009BTBX002 Bring the Boom Pirate Bay ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-10 GAMEO020009BTNX02 Bring the Boom Egypt ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-10 GI020009BTNX002 Bring the Boom Egypt ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-11 UCGS430A1 Generic Global Gambler LED Sign Controller N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-13 GAMEO020001FSFMO06 Fu Gui Hao Men Splendid Fortunes ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-13 Gl020001FSFMO006 Fu Gui Hao Men Splendid Fortunes ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-14 GAMEO020001FGLMO04 Fu Gui Hao Men Glorious Fortunes ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-14 Gl020001FGLMO04 Fu Gui Hao Men Glorious Fortunes ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-21 UCG0501C5 RNG Live Multigame N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-21 UCS0501A5 RNG Live Multigame N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-21 GAME020T01UX3S02 RNG Live Multigame N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-21 G1020T01UX3S002 RNG Live Multigame N/A
Interblock d.o.o. (previously Elektroncek, d.d.) MO-22-ELE-25-02 2024-4098e USB Charger Module N/A
Interblock d.o.o. (previously Elektroncek, d.d.) MO-394-ELE-24-19 550160 Open frame LCD monitor 55” N/A
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-03 KGI_M817DDG042WD09 China Shores Boosted Wins & Spins GAME PROGRAM
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-05 KGI_MA18DSL021WDO00 What the Duck Dusty GAME PROGRAM




Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-06 KGI_MA19DSL021WDO00 What the Duck Snowy GAME PROGRAM
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-27 KGI_M836DDG052WD09 Mayan Chief Empowered Reel of Itzamna GAME PROGRAM

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-253-BAL-25-03 A8F3-000-1000 Wizard of Oz I'll Get You My Pretty 1000

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-253-BAL-25-04 AA96-000-1000 Huff n' Even More Puff Grand 1000

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-102 A973-000-1000 Ultimate Fire Link Triple Nova Desert Nights 1000

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-10 AB72-000-1000 Ultimate Fire Link Triple Nova Paradise Lights 1000

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) MO-424-SHU-25-01 1601781 Nexus Command 3 progressive controller hardware N/A

NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. MO-22-NTC-25-01 EO01TTLO109 Transact Epic Edge Printer Firmware EO01TTLO109
Penn Sports Interactive, LLC 03/14/2025 SY-564-PIV-25-02 PAM

SDS SY-73-SDS-24-22 LnW.Engage.Flex.AppService.exe Engage Flex Service 24.09.03 24.09.03

* Executive Action




GLI Revoked

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

April 18, 2025

Revoked Revoked File

Manufacturer Number Revoked ID Number Revoked Game Name New File Number New ID Number Replace By
IGT MO-73-1GT-21-54 GI020001FGLMO01 Fu Gui Hao Men Glorious Fortunes MO-73-1GT-25-14 GI020001FGLMO04 08/16/2025
IGT MO-73-I1GT-21-54 GAME020001FGLMO1 Fu Gui Hao Men Glorious Fortunes MO-73-1GT-25-14 GAMEO020001FGLMO04 08/16/2025
IGT MO-22-1GT-23-12 GI020001FGLMO03 Fu Gui Hao Men Glorious Fortunes MO-73-1GT-25-14 GI020001FGLMO0O04 08/16/2025
IGT MO-22-1GT-23-12 GAME020001FGLMO3 Fu Gui Hao Men Glorious Fortunes MO-73-1GT-25-14 GAMEO020001FGLMO04 08/16/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-21-49 GI020001FSFMO003 Fu Gui Hao Men Splendid Fortunes MO-73-1GT-25-13 Gl020001FSFMO006 08/16/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-21-49 GAMEO020001FSFMO03 Fu Gui Hao Men Splendid Fortunes MO-73-1GT-25-13 GAMEO020001FSFMO6 08/16/2025
IGT MO-22-1GT-23-14 GI020001FSFMO005 Fu Gui Hao Men Splendid Fortunes MO-73-1GT-25-13 Gl020001FSFMO006 08/16/2025
IGT MO-22-1GT-23-14 GAMEO020001FSFMO5 Fu Gui Hao Men Splendid Fortunes MO-73-1GT-25-13 GAMEO020001FSFMO6 08/16/2025
Konami Gaming Inc. MO-73-KON-21-90 KGI_M817DDG040WDO09 China Shores Boosted Wins & Spins MO-73-KON-25-03 KGI_M817DDG042WD09 05/18/2025




BMM Approved PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL April 18, 2025
Manufacturer Report Number Game Name
Ainsworth AINS18111KS Treasure Spirits - Dragon

Ainsworth Game

AINS18112KS

Treasure Spirits - Dragon

Ainsworth

AINS18112KS

Treasure Spirits - Dragon

Ainsworth Game

AINS18121KS

Treasure Spirits - Phoenix

Ainsworth AINS18121KS Treasure Spirits - Phoenix

Aristocrat Technolog ATI14562KS Bao Zhu Zhao Fu - Red Festival

Aristocrat Technologi ATI18911KS Mo’ Mummy Mighty Pyramid

Galaxy Gaming, Inc. GAG10141KS Galaxy Operating System

IGT IGTU29261KS Double Strike/Double Gold/Pink Diamond Rising Respins

IGT IGTU31731KS MISTRESS OF OLYMPUS FREE GAMES 5R50L (MOO)

IGT IGTU31741KS MASTER OF OLYMPUS FREE GAMES 5R50L (MOP)

IGT IGTU32821KS BLACK WIDOW GRAND FREE GAMES 5R40L

IGT IGTU35101KS DANGEROUS BEAUTY FREE GAMES 5R10L/40L CMB

IGT IGTU35721KS MONEY GONG EMPRESS FREE GAMES 5R243W CURVE (MCB)
IGT IGTU35771KS MONEY GONG EMPEROR FREE GAMES 5R243W CURVE (MCA)
IGT IGTU35841KS GRAND CAT FREE GAMES 5R38L CURVE (CAB)

IGT IGTU36181KS SAMURAI 888 RISE KIMIKO FREE GAMES 5R25L CURVE (SRK)
IGT IGTU36191KS SAMURAI 888 RISE HARUKI FREE GAMES 5R25L CURVE (SRR)
Interblock d.o.o INTB11112KS PSCAM (GV2) Platform with Games

Interblock INTB11162KS PSCAM (GV2)

Interblock d.o.o. INTB11741KS UCD Platform with Games

Interblock d.o.o. INTB12291KS G5 Player Interface Display (PID)

Konami Gaming Inc KGI12931KS SYNKROS

Konami Gaming Inc KGI13341KS America's Rich Life Seaside Riches

Konami Gaming Inc KGI13361KS America's Rich Life Luxury Nights

Konami Gaming Inc KGI13711KS America's Rich Life Seaside Riches

Konami Gaming Inc KGI13721KS America's Rich Life Luxury Nights

Konami Gaming Inc KGI14171KS Lucky Envelope Sapphire Wealth

Konami Gaming Inc. KGI14881KS Jin Bi Hui Huang Cash Craft

Konami Gaming Inc. KGI15041KS Jin Bi Hui Huang Wild Elevation

Konami Gaming Inc. KGI15061KS Double Envelopes Festival of the Orient

Konami Gaming Inc. KGI15071KS Double Envelopes Lucky Spring




BMM Revoked PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL April 18, 2025
Revoked Manufacturer Revoked Game Name Revoked File Number Revoked ID Number New File Number New ID Number | Replace By
IGT IGTU33551KS GAME020009MCASO01 Money Gong Emperor GAMEO020009MCAS02 IGTU35771KS 05/18/2025
IGT IGTU33551KS G1020009MCAS001 Money Gong Emperor G1020009MCAS002 IGTU35771KS 05/18/2025
IGT IGTU33691KS GAME020009MCBSO01 Money Gong Empress GAME020009MCBS02 IGTU35721KS 05/18/2025
IGT IGTU33691KS G1020009MCBS001 Money Gong Empress G1020009MCBS002 IGTU35721KS 05/18/2025




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments

April 18,2025

Laura Kelly, Governor

o Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recommendation
. KAR 112-106/
BH626 Surveillance No 1C:310-010-060, 830.010-090 Approval
BH635 Responsible No KAR 112-112-3/ Approval
Gambling Program 1C:810.040, 810.050 pp




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments

April 18,2025

Laura Kelly, Governor

s Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recommendation
KS398 — Various Org KAR 1 12710'4—2 / Non-Gaming Org Charts &
Charts and Job No Job Descriptions (4 & 4a, 5 & 5a), Mandatory Approval
Descrintions Chanees Positions and Admin Org Charts & Job
P & Descriptions (2 & 3)
KS399- Non-Sensitive Key . .
Vehicle Log No Security Section 5 — Forms Approval
KS402- Comp Chart No KAR 112-104-9 / Section 11 Approval
KS404 — Cash Recycler KAR 112-104-16 / Cage Section 14 Cash
. No Approval
Location Recyclers
KS401- Drop Key Issuance No KAR 112-104-18/ Casll?o Accounting Section Approval
K$403 — Surveillance No KAR 112-106-2/ Surveillance Plan Approval
Footage




BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
April 18, 2025

By: Ryan Deutsch

For the month of March 2025, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue of 3.39% over March
2024. Total Slot Revenue was down 6.66% and Table Games Revenue was up 36.68%.

For the month of March 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$20,027. This is down 43.06% from March 2024. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas
Lottery was $3,610,018. This is down 32.08% compared to March 2024.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

e Weekly Food and Beverage Specials

e 2x Tuesdays Bonus

e Wild Wins Free Play Bonus

e Spring Fling Hot Seats

e Maverick’s Adventure — Ultimate Getaway
e Hosted Player Offers

e VIP Promotions

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

e SW Storm Arena Football — March — June
e Los Tigres del Norte — May 11

e Larry the Cable Guy — June 28

e Los Tucanes de Tijuana — June 29

e [ Want My 80’s Tour — July 25

e Dustin Lynch — July 26



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov

Racing and Gaming Commission krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% **

State Share 24**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73% **

Casino Share 71%**

Laura Kelly, Governor

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

March March Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2025 2024

3,795,731.44 4,066,195.40 30,987,053.07 31,799,590.07
454,126.68 332,356.11 3,594,421.68 3,782,424.99
2,320.49 2,951.58 8,340.26 7,346.86
4,252,178.61 4,401,503.09 34,589,815.01 35,589,361.92
- 968,330.68 4,676,813.25 7,829,659.62
1,020,522.87 - 3,199,577.51 -
127,565.36 132,045.09 1,037,694.45 1,067,680.86
85,043.57 88,030.06 691,796.30 711,787.24
- 3,213,097.26 15,518,516.72 25,980,234.20
3,019,046.81 - 9,465,416.78 -

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

**Dec 15th, 2024, state share percentage increased to 24% from 22%; Casino Share percentage decreased to 71%

from 73%

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



KANSAS STAR CASINO

REPORT PRESENTED TO

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
April 18, 2025
By: Alli Kuplen

For the month of March 2025, KSC experienced a 2.1% increase in Total Gross Gaming Revenue compared to
March 2024. Total Slot Revenue was down .2% and Table Games Revenue was up 20.02%.

For the month of March 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery is a loss
of $7K which is down to March 2024’s income of $65K. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the
Kansas Lottery is $2.0M. This is down from March 2024’s revenue of $2.9M.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in April | 10am -11:59pm
Golden Anniversary Hot Seats | Thursdays in April | 6pm - 9pm

Master Chef Fry Pan Gift Giveaway | Friday, April 4 | 4pm - 9pm

Master Chef 2-Qt Saucepan Gift Giveaway | Friday, April 11 | 4pm - 9pm
Master Chef 4-qt Pan w/ Lid Gift Giveaway | Friday, April 18 | 4pm - 9pm
Master Chef 4.5qt Dutch Oven Gift Giveaway | Friday, April 25 | 4pm - 9pm
$11,000 VIP Drawings | Saturday, April 5 | 6pm - 7pm

Titanium Tier Renewal | Saturday, April 12 | 6pm-8pm

Emerald Stick Vacuum Tier Gift | Saturday, April 19 | 4pm - 9pm

Onyx Tier Renewal | Saturday, April 26 | Arena | 2pm-6pm

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

Reptile Convention | Arena | Thursday, April 11-Sunday, April 13
Fortune Feimster “Takin Care of Biscuit” Tour | Arena | June 8
98 Degrees | Arena | October 18

March FanDuel Sportsbook Notes

$85 million was wagered on FanDuel online in March. This was up over $20 million from
February.

The total handle in retail was $1.07 million for March. This was up over $150k from February.
The majority of the handle in retail was for College Basketball, the 2™ most popular event of the
year to bet on, behind the Super Bowl. College Basketball was 87% of the overall handle in the
month of March.

The largest payout at retail was a jackpot winning March Madness ticket. It was a $25 parlay with
14 legs that paid out $104,000.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ER,,S

,*ta,
41**** ‘4‘%

»

L0 308 6™

ahsas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800

Fax: (785)296-0900

krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT

Laura Kelly, Governor

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

March
2025

13,020,735.97

2,621,931.75

8,709.52

March
2024

13,110,470.32

2,184,228.85

11,816.51

Fiscal YTD
2025

101,247,220.64

19,154,565.50

27,676.57

Fiscal YTD
2024

101,273,197.33

17,924,863.50

28,808.70

15,651,377.24

15,306,515.68

120,429,462.71

119,226,869.53

3,443,302.99

469,541.32

313,027.54

11,425,505.39

3,367,433.45

459,195.47

306,130.31

11,173,756.45

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

26,494,481.80

3,612,883.88

2,408,589.25

87,913,507.78

26,229,911.30

3,576,806.09

2,384,537.39

87,035,614.76



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
April 18, 2025

BY: LYDIA GARVEY - GENERAL MANAGER
March 2025

March Admissions
e March 2025 admissions were down 8.1% compared to last year.
March 2025 Revenue Numbers
e Total Gaming Revenue came in at $15.4M — an increase of 1.1%
e Slot Revenue was $13.8M — an increase of 1.5%
e Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $1.58M — a decrease of 2.1%
e Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue was $130,465 which was a decrease of 76%.
e Platform Sportsbook Taxable Revenue was $95,241 which was a decrease of 89.5%.
Recent/Upcoming Events
e April 4 — Power Punch Board Payout
e April 5-520,000 Lucky Bunny Board
e April 12 — VIP Gift Giveaway
e April 18 — Easter Pay Day Weekend
e April 26 — Pick, Pull & Win
e May 2 -$100,000 Rollin Riches
e May 3 — Margarita Madness Gift Giveaway
e May 3 - Horse Race Roll
e May 5 - Race to Paradise NCL Cruise Giveaway

e May 10 — Day of Winners



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

4s
t*t
«“ *; {’,,
LA
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT

March
2025

13,837,737.27

1,572,147.55

4,114.50

March
2024

13,630,148.04

1,602,165.03

7131.25

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Fiscal YTD
2025

111,925,885.56

13,233,045.92

13,704.84

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2024

106,392,556.05

13,926,203.91

16,866.03

15,413,999.32

15,239,444.32

125,172,636.32

120,335,625.99

3,391,079.85

462,419.98

308,279.99

11,252,219.50

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

3,352,677.75

457,183.33

304,788.89

11,124,794.35

27,537,979.99

3,755,179.09

2,503,452.73

91,376,024.51

26,473,837.72

3,610,068.78

2,406,712.52

87,845,006.97



7

KANSAS CROSSING

C A S I N O + HOTEL

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
April 18, 2025
By: Jeff McKain

Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for March 2025 vs March 2024.

. 1.5% Increase in Admissions

. -0.5% Decrease in Coin-In

. -18% Decrease in Table Drop

. 0.4% Increase in Net Gaming Revenue
Sports Wagering:

For the month of March 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery reported
$142,612 vs $4,452 prior year. Retail wagers were $1,039,835 vs $673,067 in 2024. An increase of 54%. Digital
Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery in March was $1,684,866 vs prior year of $537,585.
Digital wagers were down 20% coming in at $45,708,767.

Promotions + Events

March

Kiosk games on Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Golden Ticket Treasure Hunt promotion every Friday.

Ford Bronco give-a-way promotion on Saturdays.

Casino gifts on Sundays.

Corral concerts included 4 Tribute to John Denver (8®) and 90’s Fool House (29').

O O 0O O O O

April

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Casino Hot Seats on Thursdays.

Big Money Cash Wheel promotion every Friday.
Battle in Mine promotion on Saturdays.

Casino gifts on Sundays.

Corral concert to feature Montgomery Gentry (11').

O
O
O
O
O
O
O

U.S. Hwy 69 and 400 | Pittsburg, KS | KansasCrossingCasino.com



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900

krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Laura Kelly, Governor

March March Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2025 2024

3,562,140.50 3,443,440.51 27,667,443.42 26,470,212.08
172,772.50 278,194.00 2,232,920.50 2,385,389.00
899.25 91.00 2,247.96 2,330.49
3,735,812.25 3,721,725.51 29,902,611.88 28,857,931.57
821,878.70 818,779.61 6,578,574.61 6,348,744.95
112,074.37 111,651.77 897,078.36 865,737.95
74,716.25 74,434.51 598,052.24 577,158.63
2,727,142.94 2,716,859.62 21,828,906.67 21,066,290.05

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

March 2025 Casino Financials

Laura Kelly, Governor

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending March 31, 2025

Revenue Source Boot Hill Casino | Kansas Star Casino | Hollywood Casino | Kansas Crossing Casino | Total All Casinos
EGM S 3,795,731 | § 13,020,736 | S 13,837,737 | $ 3,562,141 | $ 34,216,345
Table Games 454,127 2,621,932 1,572,148 172,773 4,820,978
Other # 2,320 8,710 4,115 899 16,044
Total S 4,252,179 | S 15,651,377 | S 15,413,999 | S 3,735812| § 39,053,367

Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 S 20,663,987 | $ -1S -1S -1S 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 49,581,344 162,352,371 149,127,943 39,911,158 400,972,817
2023 48,228,287 161,224,699 156,512,547 41,140,188 407,105,721
2024 47,257,227 159,760,427 162,065,438 38,890,699 407,973,791
2025 34,589,815 120,429,463 125,172,636 29,902,612 310,094,526
Total Since Opening | S 646,633,883 | S 2,306,659,067 | S 1,881,770,417 | S 287,484,013 | S 5,122,547,380

Fund Distribution FY 2025

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 7,876,391 26,494,482 27,537,980 6,578,575 68,487,427
Local Governments 1,037,694 3,612,884 3,755,179 897,078 9,302,836

Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 691,796 2,408,589 2,503,453 598,052 6,201,891
Casino Manager 24,983,934 87,913,508 91,376,025 21,828,907 226,102,372
Total 34,589,815 120,429,463 125,172,636 29,902,612 310,094,526
Fund Distribution Since Opening

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 140,903,994 507,593,673 413,989,492 63,246,483 1,125,733,641
Local Governments 19,399,016 69,199,772 56,453,113 8,624,520 153,676,421

Problem Gambling and

Addictions Fund 12,932,678 46,133,181 37,635,408 5,749,680 102,450,948
Casino Manager 466,977,416 1,683,732,441 1,373,692,405 209,863,329 3,734,265,591
Total 640,213,104 2,306,659,067 1,881,770,417 287,484,013 5,116,126,602

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



'P%‘L Voluntary Exclusion Report
ansas January 2010 — March 2025

Racing and Gaming Commission

Total Number of Exclusions Age of SWEP
3000 50% 46%
2500 45% B
40%
2000
35%
1500 0
30% 25%
1000 25% —
500 6 20% 17%
Sports Wagering Facility Wagering Universal 10% 7%
Exclusions Exclusions ‘Wagering 50, 3%
Exclusions ° 0% ‘ 1%
0% u ad
m Active Exclusions  ® Completed Exclusions 0-17 1824 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+
Active Sports Wagering SWE Enrollment by Platform*
Exclusion Durations 450 411
(Figures do not include completed exclusions)
400 400
373 350 312
350 300
300 250
250 200
200 191 150 110 95
150 129 100 70 50
116 50
5
100 0 A s A h
30 o ) X S > C
50 - - F ST E
0 - & & ‘b§ &Q <& &
<lyear 1year 2years 5 years Life 9 ]
SPORTS WAGERING EXCLUSION ENROLLMENT BY MONTH
gg 62 68 1
0
60 5§ 57 51 sf 552
50 42 42
40 36 33 2022
30 23 2 y 27 27 g8 22023
20 1 1| 12 10 15 2024
o | , II
. 'Y I | 1 L | O] O | O | | 2025
NS & () Y S
&é &,é &c“? Y”Qo X & & Qéf c’}° & éo“
AP o) A\ hod o & &
Q@ %@Q é@ Q@/




L)
i-‘.!._ A

ansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

e wrsrelly,
Y AT
gt

Voluntary Exclusion Program
January 2010 -March 2025

Voluntary Exclusions = 3,253
Violation Incidents = 477 (428 individuals)

VEP Gender

Exclusion Period

o Male M 2-Year
H Female M Lifetime
Ethnicity
African Am.
Native Am. cit;‘;r 9.6% Lottery Region
0.44% o7
50.0% - 44.1%
Lat/His
7.7% 40.0% -
Asian/P.I. 30.0% - 24.5%
15.3%
0,
20.0% - 14.8% 11.8%
0, - 0,
00 | oa o - i
0.0% ; ; ; ; — -
NW NC NE SW sC SE Other
Age of VEP
27.7% 26.2%
21.4%
15.1%
6.1%
3.5%
00% — —
Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45.54 55-64 65 Older

Feb

Jan

Apr

VEP Enrollments by Year

May Jun Jul Aug Sep

m2019 ®m2020 wm2021 m2022 wm2023 w2024 w2025

Oct

Nov

Dec

04.04.2025



KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons
December 2009 March 2025

2 1
1 3 3 8
2 5 67 198
70
6 1 2 ) 1 5y 363
16
1 3
1 1 4 - . 4 2 1n
2 1 2
4 . F
2 85 1 o 21
21 ; 47 2 10
321 1266
1 1 Hp 2 1 5 . 5 3 65
5 2 2 3 5 5 33 23 5 5 43
oens.2,858 TOTAL VEPs = 3,253

Missouri -269
Nebraska —7
Oklahoma — 58

Other-50 04/04/2025



Kansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

MEETING DATE:
AGENDA ITEM:

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603

(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

April 18, 2025

gambling

PRESENTER:

Don Brownlee

Quarterly Reports on (1) staff out-of-state travel, (2) licensing and (3) illegal

To ensure that it is being consistent and efficient, the commission has requested quarterly updates on
out-of-state travel, licensing matters, and illegal gambling efforts.

. OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL

The quarterly out-of-state travel report includes the employees who traveled and the purpose of the trip
and the total expenses incurred for the trip. Because the Commission maintains its background investigation details
as highly confidential, the quarterly travel report does not include out-of-state trips for investigative or targeted

purposes.

For the first quarter (January through March) of 2025, commission staff out-of-state travel includes:

03/13/2025

Purpose of Trip Traveler Dates Destination Registration Total
Irg;iat:'gi:::rznc‘;i'::g:fe Melissa May %?;//%15//22%2255- Lexington, KY $321 $1,394.03
Irgziigzigignczi?::;:ie Roger Bailey %3;//%25//22%2255- Lexington, KY $300 $1,104.02
Seato’;:jt” CL:r‘;VpSChOOI DJ Lopez %?’3//%25//22%2255' Newark, NJ $0 $1,625.77
World Game Protection Randy Evans 03/09/2025- Las Vegas, NV $1,195 $2,802.21




Staff Agenda Memorandum Date: April 18, 2025 Page 2

LICENSING

Objectives of the commission include conducting timely, but thorough, background investigations
on all gaming employees, management contractors, manufacturers and distributors seeking licensure at
lottery gaming facilities located in this state. Background investigations are conducted to protect the
public interest by maintaining a legitimate and viable gaming industry assuring honesty, good character
and integrity of racing and gaming facility operators, employees, and vendors. Following is the licensing
report for the January through March 2025 quarter. The three previous quarters are included for
comparison purposes.

Jan-Mar Oct-Dec Jul-Sep Apr-Jun
2025 2024 2024 2024

VENDORS, SUPPLIERS, MANAGERS:
Corporate permanent licenses approved 6 3 1 6
Corporate temporary licenses approved* 1 6 3 1
Corporate employee licenses approved 83 116 92 115
Corporate renewal licenses approved 10 6 6 12
Corporate employee licenses renewed 134 118 115 95
Corporate employee licenses denied 0 0 0 0
BOOT HILL CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES
Permanent license approvals 29 19 28 21
Temporary license approvals* 22 28 33 23
Renewal license approvals 21 23 24 27
Licenses denied 0 1 8 5
HOLLYWOOD CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES
Permanent license approvals 29 65 50 27
Temporary license approvals* 51 89 61 71
Renewal license approvals 83 33 35 42
Licenses denied 0 4 11 9
KANSAS STAR CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES
Permanent license approvals 66 79 39 87
Temporary license approvals* 81 82 21 56
Renewal license approvals 83 41 56 54
Licenses denied 0 0 2 0
KANASAS CROSSING CASINO EMPLOYEE
LICENSES
Permanent license approvals 22 20 29 25
Temporary license approvals* 31 27 26 27
Renewal license approvals 22 25 25 15
Licenses denied 0 0 0 1

*Temporary licenses approved will still need to be permanently approved in future quarter(s) once all back
grounding activities are completed.




Staff Agenda Memorandum Date: April 18, 2025 Page 3

Il ILLEGAL GAMBLING

The Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission (KRGC) provides resources and assistance to local law
enforcement, prosecutors, and the public on illegal gambling questions, education, and complaints. The
KRGC responds to email and phone complaints and inquiries, conducts continuing legal education
seminars for prosecutors, assists local law enforcement agencies with illegal gambling investigations, and
conducts civil seizures of illegal gambling devices for forfeiture, all in an effort to curtail illegal gambling
in bars, restaurants, convenience stores, and other venues throughout Kansas.

Since 2008, the Commission has received 2,719 total illegal gambling-related questions or
complaints from the general public. During the first quarter (Q-1) of 2025, the Commission received
twenty-four (24) calls and emails from the general public, up four (4) from the previous quarter and
down one (1) from the first quarter of 2024.

Of the twenty-four (24) calls and emails received in Q-1, twenty-three (23) involved slot machines
and one (1) involved raffles.

Breakdown of illegal gambling inquiries and complaints to-date:

Quarter

Other 512 Slider 308

Internet 57

Raffle 586
Poker 432

Slot 824




Staff Agenda Memorandum Date: April 18, 2025 Page 4

The above chart does not reflect calls and activity related to the following:

e Reports made to KRGC agents by other law enforcement officers around the state.

e Discussions with local law enforcement and district and county attorneys regarding the legal
aspects of illegal gambling and the services that KRGC can provide.

e Time spent by agents and legal counsel to assist in active local investigations and prosecutions.

o Time spent defending gambling-related actions against the agency.

e Time spent pursuing seizures and forfeitures of illegal gambling devices.

e Inquiries from the public that are answered through access to KRGC's lllegal Gambling
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) web page.

o KRGC illegal gambling investigators assisted the Wichita Police Department with executing three
warrants in which 65 machines seized.

e KRGC illegal gambling investigators executed two warrants in Winfield. Six machines and over
$5,000 in illegal gambling proceeds were seized

e KRGC illegal gambling investigators received a call from Alcoholic Beverage Control about a
casino night at Ellis High School. A KRGC illegal gambling investigator spoke with the
superintendent of schools and discussed how to conduct this activity legally.

KRGC updated the Illegal Gambling FAQs portion of the webpage in late January 2014. Since
KRGC began tracking the new page, there have been a total of 28,109 unique page views (after
adjustments). A total of 1,151 unique page views were made during the first quarter of 2025, up 363
from the previous quarter (adjusted) and up 155 from the first quarter of 2024 (adjusted). The lllegal
Gambling FAQs page can be found here: http://www.krgc.ks.gov/index.php/racing-gaming-law/illegal-
gambling/fag-s-2 . It may also be accessed from the KRGC main page (www.krgc.ks.gov) by selecting
Public Info/lllegal Gambling FAQ’s from the drop down menu option.



http://www.krgc.ks.gov/index.php/racing-gaming-law/illegal-gambling/faq-s-2
http://www.krgc.ks.gov/index.php/racing-gaming-law/illegal-gambling/faq-s-2
http://www.krgc.ks.gov/

All Departments

Cash Fund Balances as of March 31, 2025

DeptID All ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing
All Funds Beg. Balance 5,548,212 Beg. Balance 268,188 Beg. Balance 72,212 Beg. Balance 130,509

Revenue 5,287,932 Revenue 323,713 Revenue 39,464 Revenue 315,904

Expenses 6,330,028 Expenses 271,149 Expenses 5,496 Expenses 126,925

End Balance 4,506,116 End Balance 320,752 End Balance 106,180 End Balance 319,489
Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2024 YTD FY2025 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE March FY2024 March FY2025 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE YTD FY2025 YTD FY2025 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE
ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET ACTUALS

51000 Payroll 5,380,261 5,863,732 483,471 9% 801,269 584,040 -217,230 -27% 7,070,691 5,863,732 -1,206,959 -17%)
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -530,302 0 530,302 -100%)|
Net Salaries and Wages 5,380,261 5,863,732 483,471 9% 801,269 584,040 -217,230 -27% 6,540,389 5,863,732 -676,657 -10%)
52000 Communication 48,650 21,887 -26,763 -55% 5,133 2,313 -2,820 -55% 86,400 21,887 -64,513 -75%)
52100 Freight and Express 812 2,177 1,365 168% 50 96 45 90% 975 2,177 1,202 123%)
52200 Printing and Advertising 770 1,109 338 44% 26 0 -26 -100% 1,088 1,109 21 2%
52300 Rents 209,715 200,448 -9,267 -4% 397 105 -292 -74% 210,863 200,448 -10,415 -5%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 12,845 28,708 15,864 124% 982 8,149 7,168 730% 41,781 28,708 -13,073 -31%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 53,709 42,008 -11,701 -22% 4,975 5,800 825 17% 188,913 42,008 -146,905 -78%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 34,152 37,188 3,036 9% 3,776 4,514 738 20% 0 37,188 37,188 0%)
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 256,515 318,510 61,994 24% 37,394 36,959 -435 -1% 387,705 318,510 -69,195 -18%)
52700 Fee-Professional Services 13,413 4,653 -8,760 -65% 711 325 -386 -54% 324,788 4,653 -320,134 -99%
52900 Other Contractual Services 4,445 15,893 11,448 258% 413 0 -413 -100% 16,532 15,893 -639 -4%
Subtotal Contractual Services 635,026 672,581 37,555 6% 53,856 58,262 4,406 8% 1,259,044 672,581 -586,463 -47%
53200 Food for Human Consumption 3,090 976 -2,113 -68% 70 14 -55 -79% 0 976 976 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 608 1,803 1,195 196% 0 26 26 0% 3,225 1,803 -1,422 -44%)
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 8,769 12,708 3,939 45% 1,049 811 -238 -23% 29,216 12,708 -16,508 -57%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 1,967 425 -1,542 -78% 51 19 -32 -63% 44,895 425 -44,470 -99%)
53700 Office and Data Supplies 19,602 12,303 -7,299 -37% 1,266 349 -918 -72% 79,541 12,303 -67,238 -85%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 16,350 22,190 5,839 36% 470 1,968 1,498 319% 4,650 22,190 17,540 377%)
Subtotal Commodities 50,387 50,405 18 0% 2,906 3,186 280 10% 161,528 50,405 -111,122 -69%
54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 77,055 146,880 69,826 91% 1,040 4,771 3,730 359% 157,725 146,880 -10,845 -7%
Grand Total 6,142,729 6,733,598 590,869 10% 859,072 650,258 -208,814 -24% 8,118,686 6,733,598 -1,385,087 -17%

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.



April 2025 - March 2026

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Apr 2025 APRIL Oct 2025
C T W T F 8 S MTWTTF S
1 2 3 4 51 |8 Commission Meeting 1 2 3 4
E % 2 8 101 12 5 6§ 7 & 91011
13 14 15 16 17 @8 19 MAY 12 13 14 15 16 @ 18
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 o _ 19 20 21 22 23 24 35
27 28 29 30 16 Commission Meeting 26 27 28 29 30 31
JUNE
13 Commission Meeting
May 2025 Nov 2025
S MTWTF S JULY S MTWTF S
I = 3 1
1 5 6 78 9 10| I8 Commission Meeting > 3 4§ 6.7 8
11 12 13 14 15 @8 17 9 10 11 12 13 4% 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 AUGUST 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 .y . 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
15 Commission Meeting
SEPTEMBER
Jun 2025 12 Commission Meeting Dec 2025
S MTWTTF S S MTWTTF S
1. 2 3 4% 5 6 7 OCTOBER 1] 2 3 4 5 &
g8 9 10 11 1248 14 o _ 7 8 9 10 11 4B
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 | 17 Commission Meeting 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
NOVEMBER
28 29 30 31
14 Commission Meeting
Jul 2025 LIk PMBER Jan 2026
1 dall £
S MT WTTF 8 12 Commission Meeting S MTWTF S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 JANUARY 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17 4 19 o _ 11 12 13 14 1549 17
20 21 2 23 24 25 26 | 16 Commission Meeting 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31 FEBRUARY 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
13 Commission Meeting
Aug 2025 MARCH Feb2026
& M T WY S MTWTF §
13 Commission Meeting . 2 & 4 6 & 1
¥ 4 5 8§ 7 8 9 1011 124 14
10 11 12 13 14 4B 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 2425 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28
Sep 2025 Mar 2026
S MTWTTF § S MTWTF S
1 2 3 4 5 & 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
7 8 9 10 11 4 13 8§ 9 1011 1248
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
28 29 30 29 30 31




	A.1 2025-4-18 Agenda
	D.1.a GLI  Approved April 14, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.b GLI  Revoked  April 14, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.c BMM Approved  April 14, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.d BMM Revoked  April 14, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.2.a Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 04_18_2025 Boot Hill
	D.2.b Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 04_18_2025 Kansas Star
	E.1.a KRGC REPORT 03.2025
	E.1.b BH - March 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a KRGC Monthly Meeting 4-25
	E.2.b HW - March 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 041825
	E.3.b KS- March 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.a KCC April Submission for KRGC 2025
	E.4.b KC - March 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.5 Aggregated Casino Financials - March 2025 Revenue
	I.1.a Voluntary Exclusion Report 04.25
	I.1.b VEP Data Chart-Ending March  2025
	I.1.c VEP Data Map-March 2025
	I.2.a 2025Q1 Quarterly Report - DRAFT
	Y.Dept by Budget Unit MARFY25
	Z. April Calendar



